
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning, Sakina, 

Dorothy Menasco 

Friday, July OS, 2013 9:13 AM 
Sakina Deas 

RE: Docket No. 130181-TX (Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition I, LLC et al.) 

Sorry for the delay, I was out of the office. Per your request below, I have updated the docket title, the 
utility and parties lists to reflect Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition I LLC. Thank you for providing 
that information! 

From: Sakina Deas 
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 10:45 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 130181-TX (Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition I, LLC et al.) 

Hi Dorothy, 

I need a correction made t o  the name on Docket 130181-TX. Currently it has UTILITY NAME= Miami-Dade Broadband 
Coalition I, LLC (et al.) but on the department of State web site the name is Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition I LLC. (there 
is no comma on department of state name) Let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks in advance. 
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